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1 The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 
CFR § 207.2(f)).

2 Commissioner Marcia E. Miller has recused 
herself from this investigation.

Form No. 
Burden esti-

mate per form 
(in hours) 

Number of re-
spondents 

Annual num-
ber of re-
sponses 

Annual burden 
on respond-

ents (in hours) 

7–21SUMM–C and associated tabulation sheets ........................................... 40 222 278 11,120 
7–21SUMM–R and associated tabulation sheets ........................................... 40 54 67 2,680 

Comments 

Comments are invited on: 
(a) Whether the proposed collection of 

information is necessary for the proper 
performance of our functions, including 
whether the information will have 
practical use; 

(b) The accuracy of our burden 
estimate for the proposed collection of 
information; 

(c) Ways to enhance the quality, 
usefulness, and clarity of the 
information to be collected; and 

(d) Ways to minimize the burden of 
the collection of information on 
respondents, including the use of 
automated collection techniques or 
other forms of information technology. 

We will summarize all comments 
received regarding this notice. We will 
publish that summary in the Federal 
Register when the information 
collection request is submitted to OMB 
for review and approval. 

Department of the Interior practice is 
to make comments, including names 
and home addresses of respondents, 
available for public review. Individual 
respondents may request that we 
withhold their home address from 
public disclosure, which we will honor 
to the extent allowable by law. There 
also may be circumstances in which we 
would withhold a respondent’s identity 
from public disclosure, as allowable by 
law. If you wish us to withhold your 
name and/or address, you must state 
this prominently at the beginning of 
your comment. We will make all 
submissions from organizations or 
businesses, and from individuals 
identifying themselves as 
representatives or officials of 
organizations or businesses, available 
for public disclosure in their entirety.

Dated: December 10, 2002. 

Elizabeth Cordova-Harrison, 
Deputy Director, Office of Policy.
[FR Doc. 02–32687 Filed 12–26–02; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–MN–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 701–TA–431 
(Preliminary)] 

Drams and Dram Modules From Korea 

Determination 

On the basis of the record 1 developed 
in the subject investigation, the United 
States International Trade Commission 
(Commission) determines,2 pursuant to 
section 703(a) of the Tariff Act of 1930 
(19 U.S.C. § 167b(a)) (the Act), that there 
is a reasonable indication that an 
industry in the United States is 
materially injured by reason of imports 
from Korea of dynamic random access 
memory semiconductors (DRAMs) and 
DRAM modules, provided for in 
subheading 8473.30.10 and 8542.21.80 
of the Harmonized Tariff Schedule of 
the United States, that are alleged to be 
subsidized by the Government of Korea.

Pursuant to section 207.18 of the 
Commission’s rules, the Commission 
also gives notice of the commencement 
of the final phase of its investigation. 
The Commission will issue a final phase 
notice of scheduling, which will be 
published in the Federal Register as 
provided in section 207.21 of the 
Commission’s rules, upon notice from 
the Department of Commerce 
(Commerce) of an affirmative 
preliminary determination in the 
investigation under section 703(b) of the 
Act, or, if the preliminary determination 
is negative, upon notice of an 
affirmative final determination in that 
investigation under section 705(a) of the 
Act. Parties that field entries of 
appearance in the preliminary phase of 
the investigation need not enter a 
separate appearance for the final phase 
of the investigation. Industrial users, 
and, if the merchandise under 
investigation is sold at the retail level, 
representative consumer organizations 
have the right to appear as parties in 
Commission antidumping and 
countervailing duty investigation. The 
Secretary will prepare a public service 
list containing the names and addresses 

of all persons, or their representatives, 
who are parties to the investigation. 

Background 

On November 1, 2002, a petition was 
filed with the Commission and 
Commerce by Micron Technology, Inc., 
Boise, ID, alleging that an industry in 
the United States is materially injured 
or threatened with material injury by 
reason of subsidized imports of DRAMs 
and DRAM modules from Korea. 
Accordingly, effective November 1, 
2002, the Commission instituted 
countervailing duty investigation No. 
701–ATA–431 (Preliminary). 

Notice of the institution of the 
Commission’s investigation and of a 
public conference to be held in 
connection therewith was given by 
posting copies of the notice in the Office 
of the Secretary, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, Washington, DC, 
and by publishing the notice in the 
Federal Register of November 8, 2002 
(67 FR 68176). The conference was held 
in Washington, DC, on November 22, 
2002, and all persons who requested the 
opportunity were permitted to appear in 
person or by counsel. 

The Commission transmitted its 
determination in this investigation to 
the Secretary of Commerce on December 
16, 2002. The views of the Commission 
are contained in USITIC Publication 
3569 (December 2002), entitled DRAMs 
and DRAM Models from Korea: 
Investigation No. 701–TA–431 
(Preliminary).

Issued: December 20, 2002.

By order of the Commission. 
Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 02–32708 Filed 12–26–02; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–483] 

Certain Tool Handles, Tool Holders, 
Tool Sets, and Components Therefor; 
Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission.
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 
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SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
November 26, 2002, under section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 
19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Allen-Pal, 
LLC of San Jose and Los Gatos, 
California. Letters supplementing the 
complaint were filed on December 16, 
17, and 20, 2002. The complaint as 
supplemented alleges violations of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States and the sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain tool handles, tool holders, tool 
sets, and components therefor, by 
reason of infringement of claims 1, 2, 
11, 12, 23, 24, and 28–30 of U.S. Patent 
No. 5,911,799 and claims 1, 14, 18, 19, 
34, 37, 40, and 41 of U.S. Patent No. 
6,311,587. The complaint further alleges 
that an industry in the United States 
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of 
section 337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
permanent exclusion order and 
permanent cease and desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint and 
supplements, except for any 
confidential information contained 
therein, are available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS–
ON–LINE) at http://dockets.usitc.gov/
eol/public.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Juan 
Cockburn, Esq., Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, telephone 202–205–2572.

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.10 
(2002).

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 

International Trade Commission, on 
December 19, 2002, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation, of certain tool handles, tool 
holders, tool sets, or components 
therefor by reason of infringement of 
claims 1, 2, 11, 12, 23, 24, 28, 29, or 30 
of U.S. Patent No. 5,911,799 or claims 
1, 14, 18, 19, 34, 37, 40, or 41 of U.S. 
Patent No. 6,311,587, and whether an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is—Allen-Pal, 
LLC, 16780 Lark Avenue, Los Gatos, 
California 95032. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
companies alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Danaher Corporation, 2099 
Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., 
Washington, DC 20006, Danaher Tool 
Corporation, 11011 McCormick Road, 
Suite 150, Hunt Valley, Maryland 
21031. 

(c) Juan Cockburn, Esq., Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC 
20436, who shall be the Commission 
investigative attorney, party to this 
investigation; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is 
designated as the presiding 
administrative law judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s rules of practice and 
procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received no later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. Failure of 
a respondent to file a timely response to 
each allegation in the complaint and in 
this notice may be deemed to constitute 
a waiver of the right to appear and 
contest the allegations of the complaint 

and to authorize the administrative law 
judge and the Commission, without 
further notice to that respondent, to find 
the facts to be as alleged in the 
complaint and this notice and to enter 
both an initial determination and a final 
determination containing such findings, 
and may result in the issuance of a 
limited exclusion order or a cease and 
desist order or both directed against that 
respondent.

Issued: December 23, 2002.
By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 02–32710 Filed 12–26–02; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. Nos. TA–131–24 and TA–2104–04] 

U.S.-Australia Free Trade Agreement: 
Advice Concerning the Probable 
Economic Effect

AGENCY: International Trade 
Commission.
ACTION: Institution of investigation and 
scheduling of public hearing. 

EFFECTIVE DATE: December 20, 2002.
SUMMARY: Following receipt of a request 
on December 6, 2002, from the United 
States Trade Representative (USTR), the 
Commission instituted investigation 
Nos. TA–131–24 and TA–2104–04, U.S.-
Australia Free Trade Agreement: Advice 
Concerning the Probable Economic 
Effect, under section 131 of the Trade 
Act of 1974 and section 2104(b)(2) of the 
Trade Act of 2002.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Information specific to this investigation 
may be obtained from David Lundy, 
Project Leader (202–205–3439; 
lundy@usitc.gov), or Laura Polly, 
Deputy Project Leader (202–205–3408; 
polly@usitc.gov), Office of Industries, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
Washington, DC, 20436. For information 
on the legal aspects of this investigation, 
contact William Gearhart of the Office of 
the General Counsel (202–205–3091; 
wgearhart@usitc.gov). Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. General information 
concerning the Commission may also be 
obtained by accessing its internet server 
(http://www.usitc.gov). The public 
record for these investigations may be 
viewed on the Commission’s electronic 
docket (EDIS–ON–LINE) at http://
dockets.usitc.gov/eol/public. 
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